
 

ADDENDUM #1 

FOR 

RFP – ARC Flash Study. 

Dated January 31, 2017              

 
 

Questions: 

1. During our walk through we discussed Substations 9 – 21 which I believe were all classified as 
“show power”.   Your PECO wall mounted single line showed 3, 15 KV Feeders:  (1) for Subs 
9,10,11,12,13,  (1) for Subs 14,15,16,17 and  (1) for Subs 18,19,20,21 (we actually saw this 
group), however none of these Substations are shown on the drawings attached with the 
specification.   Assuming we are to include these 13 Substations, are we missing the associated 
drawings and if so, can they be provided? Answer: See attached drawings. 

 

2. Is there a Substation #4 that we are missing?  We show 1,2,3,5,6,7,8.  It skips 4.  Is this accurate 
or are we missing the drawing? Answer: See attached drawings. 

 

3. Please clarify if equipment could be opened while live, wearing the proper PPE. Answer: Yes, 

will have to be coordinated with PCCA. 
 

4. Taking events and schedule into consideration; when there is an appropriate scheduled survey, 
can PCCA support two survey crews conducting simultaneous surveys at different locations? 
Answer: Yes, will have to be coordinated with PCCA. 
 

5. Please confirm/clarify Point #5 in Section 1 regarding the single line diagram. Answer: 
Contractor will provide a single line drawing as stated in bid documents. 
 

6. Please confirm that Section 3, Part A includes verifying 700 devices. Answer: Contractor is 
responsible to determine the number of devices they need to evaluate by reviewing the 
drawings. 
 

7. Please provide the necessary information for the MCC throughout the intended scope.  

Answer: The awarded contractor will get cuts if available of the motor control centers. 
Contractor to field verify if necessary. 
 

8. Please clarify Section 1, Part 3 with regards to remediation. Do we perform the necessary 

remediation if necessary and then bill the amount as a documented change? Answer: Refer 
to Bid documents. 

 



Attachments: 

1. Pre Bid Sign In Sheet – See attached (1 Page) 

2. Single Line Drawings (Train Shed & Exhibit Hall Bldg.) – See attached (13 Pages) 
































